
Chanl, Richard

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 6:33 AM
To: Santiago, Patricia
Subject: RE: SOARCA Comm TA Brief Request Rev2.docx

Of course ! But please don't share it with Kathy or anyone else.

(b)(6)
I only have a cell, no land line...but it is,

From: Santiago, Patricia
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 6:31 AM
To: Chang, Richard
Subject: RE: SOARCA Comm TA Brief Request Rev2.docx

No just didn't want you going out in this mess....
I wanted to call all SPB plus Charlie and Ghani but I don't have their numbers and NRC operator doesn't open
until 7 pm... can I have your home and cell for future needs?
thanks

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 6:29 AM
To: Santiago, Patricia
Subject: RE: SOARCA Comm TA Brief Request Rev2.docx

Yes. I got up this morning to let you know I wanted to take liberal leave...but I guess I don't need to. Do you need to call
me?

From: Santiago, Patricia
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 6:27 AM
To: Chang, Richard
Subject: RE: SOARCA Comm TA Brief Request Rev2.docx

Richard, I have been looking for your p h one #..-church street is closed but I guess you are home?

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 6:25 AM
To: Gibson, Kathy
Cc: Santiago, Patricia; Armstrong, Kenneth
Subject: RE: SOARCA Comm TA Brief Request Rev2.docx

Kathy,

Yes it is an e-level milestone that we need to brief the Commission TAs...there is a ticket on that. Also, the Peer Review
Person will be sending me their slides later today... though I am hesitant to make too many comments on the Peer
Reviewer slides.

Thanks,
Richard
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From: Gibson, Kathy
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 2:42 PM
To: Chang, Richard
Cc: Santiago, Patricia; Armstrong, Kenneth
Subject: Re: SOARCA Comm TA Brief Request Rev2.docx

Sorry yes I meant to send you comments but I got side tracked and actually this version addresses my comments. A

couple questions:

Don't we have an action item to brief the TAs periodically? Shouldn't we mention that?

Do we know what the peer review person is going to say?

From: Chang, Richard
To: Gibson, Kathy
Cc: Santiago, Patricia; Armstrong, Kenneth
Sent: Wed Jan 26 14:35:04 2011
Subject: SOARCA Comm TA Brief Request Rev2.docx

Kathy,

Could I please get your comments or okay on the Commissioner TA briefing request? Please note that it used
to discuss the Schedule extension request... but since the extension request might not have gotten there yet, it
was decided to not discuss it.

P.S.- I have a version with the extension request discussed if you would like to see that.

Thanks,
Richard
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